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Mr Mark DeSylva 
Schools Development Manager 
12 Victoria Road 
Parramatta New South Wales 2150 

28/09/2021 

Dear Mr DeSylva 

 Westmead Catholic Community Education Campus (SSD-10383) 

Response to submissions report 

The exhibition of the development application for the amended proposal ended on 23 Sep 2021. 

We have placed all submissions on the Department’s website at 

https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/25716. 

The Department now requires you to formally respond to issues raised in the submissions, as 

required under clause 82 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000. Where 

necessary, technical supporting documents must be revised. 

The Department has also undertaken a preliminary assessment of the EIS and, in addition to the 

issues raised in agency submissions, requires the matters at Attachment 1 be addressed in full. 

You are requested to provide the Department with a response to the submissions within one 

month. 

Please lodge your response by progressing the application on the major projects planning portal 

https://majorprojects.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/. 

Note that the time between the date of this letter and the date the Planning Secretary receives your 

response are not included in the period of ‘deemed refusal’, under clause 113(7) of the 

Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000. 

If you have any questions, please contact Aditi Coomar on 8217 2097 or at 

aditi.coomar@planning.nsw.gov.au. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

as delegate for the Planning Secretary 
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Attachment 1 

Traffic generation 

The Department notes that the submitted Traffic Report includes traffic generation data as “peak” 

and ‘off peak” traffic generation. This does not provide an overview of the traffic generated due to 

the proposal in its entirety. 

Consequently, please submit a revised table which provides information regarding the overall 

traffic generated by the development during AM and PM. 
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